Jurne 25, 1962

Mr. Harold L Runnels
P. 0. Box 937
Lovington, New Mexico

Ra: State IN well No. 1,
Coyote Queen Pool

Dear Mr. Runnels:

We are in receipt of Forms C-127 on the above captioned
well, You requested 270 larrels allowable for the month of
Juna. When we receive a Form C-127 the allowable changes are
started the day they are received in this office. 1In this
case the allowable change starts today, June 25, which makes
six days until the end of June. Top allowable for the Coyote

Queen Pool is 34 barrels of oil per day. This allowable
times the six days gives you 204 barrels for the month of
June instead of the 270 that you requested.

Very truly yours,

M. L. Armstrong
Supervisor, District NO. 2
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